

## Buffalo Youth Lacrosse Board Meeting

Sunday December 17, 2017

7:00pm at the Buffalo Civic Center

### Agenda/ Minutes

#### President's Report (Joe Pedersen)

- Board Member Discount changes to \$100 off Spring and \$100 off Summer

#### VP Report (Rick Nuss)

- GNLL- talked with Lee Ryan (Manager of the Civic Center) about Turf
- YLM (Northwest Director is now Rick Nuss)
- Uniforms (discussion about possible change in Uniform cut for the 2018 season)
- Indoor practices ( practices are at the shed and discovery this year)
- Tournaments (discussion about possible Fiddle Stick Tournament) Send email out see if any teams interested.

#### Secretary's Report (Danyelle Hansen)

- November Minutes approved

#### Treasurer's Report (Mark Peterson)

- Financial Report approved

#### Marketing (Laura Neu)

- Flyers and advertising up and coming free clinic (ordering 100 yard signs to sell for \$10 each at parent's meeting cost is \$450)
- Free clinic discussion on board members able to be available to help.
- Discussion about yard signs made to sell to parents for having a player. (ordering 100 yard signs to sell for \$10 each at parent's meeting cost is \$450)

#### Boy's Program (Mike Swenson)

#### Girls Program (Mark Weinhandl)

#### Scheduling (Lindsey Worth)

#### Coaching Report (Louie Clifton)

#### Volunteer Report (Gayle Hyde)

#### Registration Report (Kris Kalis)

- Registration update and registration day outcome

- Discussion about more laptops next time.
- Discussion on how many have registered so far for the year. (13 players : 8 new )
- 12 registered for spring and 5 registered for box
- Some bugs needed to be worked out for the registration page.

(Improvement suggestions for next year)

Field/Equipment Coordinator Report (Jason Tornell)

Talked about what equipment is needed for Box season.

Fundraising Coordinator (Lorinda Ims)

(501C still waiting on the State.)